#b JAA

Jacksonville
Aviation
Authority

ITB No. 26-09-24001
JaxEx Video Surveillance System

Release Date: February 24, 2026
Addendum No. 01

Attendance Sheet for Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting

Questions are due by 5:00 pm (EST) on Wednesday, February 25, 2026.

Bid Due Date is Monday, March 9, 2026 at 2:00 PM (EST).

ITB No. 26-09-24001 1o0f1
Addendum No. 1



Attendance Record
Pre-Bid Meeting
Date: February 19, 2026

JaxEx Video Surveillance System ;
ITB No. 26-09-24001

COMPANY NAME & EMAIL PHONE
Name: Samantha Smid Office: 904-741-3209
JAA . . . . g
Email: Samantha.smid@flyjacksonville.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Rick Hill Office: 904-741-3571
JAA . . . . . .
Email: Rick.Hill@flyjacksonville.com Cell {Optional}):
Name: Brad Martin Office: 904-741-5066
JAA . . . ;
Email: brad.martin@flyjaxex.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Jon Seltzer \) Office: 904-472-5457
Alscan, Inc. S . - .
Email: jseltzer@alscaninc.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Steven Sunstrom Né Office: 904-309-6319
Comvox Systems LLC ; y .
i Email: steven@comvox.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Grace Frigaard ,(, Office: 540-431-0125
G
Convergint
€ Email: grace.frigaard@convergint.com Cell {Optional):
Name: lim Pesek \? Office:
Convergint 3
. Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Paul Maclean Vv Office: 781-363-3331
L\
Fortinet
Email: pmaclean@fortinet.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Michael Hagan % Office:
Fortinet é
Email: mhagan@fortinet.com Cell {Optional}:




Attendance Record
Pre-Bid Meeting
Date: February 19, 2026

JaxEx Video Surveillance System;

ITB No. 26-09-24001

COMPANY NAME & EMAIL P PHONE
Name: Andrew "Drew" Lipnick Office: 904-460-8319
Johnson Controls . . -
Email: andrew.lipnick@jci.com Cell (Optlon?
MJ Yoo -SH
Name: Ronald Pritchard Office:
Pod 5514490
Johnson Controls ) ) .
Email: ronald.pritchard@jci.com / Cell (Optional):
Name: Joshua Samuels Office: 813-704-0832
MasterVision = Tt
echnologies, LLC Email: joshua@mastervisiontech.com Cell {Optional): R
Name: Jelani Maloney Office:
Technologies, LLC Email: Cell (Optional):
P 1 ——4
Name: David Whitset Office: 904-655-3552
Pathway Technologies,
Inc. Email: dwRitseti@ patbivaytech.com Cell (Optional):
Name: Ike Hayden Office: 204 ’}éﬁ‘/?ﬂ?
Smart Shield Solutions .
Email: d\/feaf?m@ 4"[ 74% Cell (Optional):
Name: Davelin Young Office: 904-387-7973
|
W.W. Gay Fire Division
Y Email: dyoung@sciensUSA. com Cell (Optional):
Name: John Beasley / %_\ Office: 904-730-2703
Wesco (Anixter
(Ui, Email: john.beas!eéscodist.com Cell {Optional):
Name:Ghinah (Guakley Office:

Birdi Syskems Inc

Email: g Gvak ey e birdi-1ng.Lom

Cell (Optional):573 227,
Zie% 4

Th A

Name: Dwfj A F ﬁ'/ﬁh

Email: /yij‘A‘fT ﬁ/k"‘* @ f/w;cjéj

Office:

Cell (Optional):
%l 9o 599 1057




Attendance Record
Pre-Bid Meeting
Date: February 19, 2026

JaxEx Video Surveillance System ;
ITB No. 26-09-24001

COMPANY NAME & EMAIL SHONE
5fs‘7ﬂ7e7d5 ame: PM{&M Bd”u} Office:
ma ell ( ional): o
T ectsa Bl B igwoisicom | - POV 7 75
pc:ﬁl Name: ) ugTiad Q 2 e Office: ?0,_% m@
(e

Email: \) (LST\M@ P(‘..Cc_igq_ %[:j Lath

Cell {Optional}:

/7 ,'/ /‘f" £ /ec?é-;c,

Name:

Email: /4,-‘; é)m @/nc "‘-:/'4*" <l

J 4 SN %'Vé/fd

Office: ?i[/—ff’f _yf./;

Cell (Optional):

Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell {Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):




Attendance Record
Pre-Bid Meeting
Date: February 19, 2026

JaxEx Video Surveillance System ;
ITB No. 26-09-24001

COMPANY

NAME & EMAIL

PHONE

Nortez CNooP

Name:"’rv] (g&p,u\

Office:

Email: — _ Cell (Optional):
7 l/]Cq @ VOQL@:@@MQ)D] A4 2"{57r9 57y g
Name: Office: -
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional}:
Name: Office:
Email: Cell {Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell {Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional}:
Name; Office:
Email: Cell {Optional):
Name: Office:
Email: Cell (Optional):




